
  REQUEST FOR DECISION 
TO:  Council MEETING DATE: October 16, 2024 

FROM:  Tracy Forster, Deputy Corporate Officer  

SUBJECT: Adoption of District of Sechelt Officers and Employees Bylaw 623, 2024 

FILE NO:  3900-02  

         

RECOMMENDATION 

That District of Sechelt Officers and Employees Bylaw 623, 2024 be considered for adoption. 

         

PURPOSE 

To update the District of Sechelt Officers and Employees Bylaw to reflect the municipal officer 

appointments and ensure alignment with current organizational structure. 

DISCUSSION 

Summary 

At the September 25, 2024 Regular Council Meeting, Council amended the proposed bylaw to 

modify the Community Charter section referenced for the Director of Finance from Section 147 

to Section 149 and proceeded to give the bylaw three readings.  

The Bylaw is now before Council for consideration of adoption.  

POLICY AND BYLAW IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

STRATEGIC PLAN IMPLICATIONS 

1. Effective Growth 

 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

None. 

 



COMMUNICATIONS 

District of Sechelt Officers and Employees Bylaw 623, 2024 will be published on the website. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Tracy Forster 


